



RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
AUG 30 5 00 PM '79
CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
147 HAMPSHIRE ST. CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Conrad C. Fagone
Commissioner

August 27, 1979

N. Sacca & Sons, Inc.
P.O. Box 445
Arlington, Mass. 02176

Attention: Mr. Nicholas Sacca

Reference: CONSTRUCTION OF CLARENDON AVENUE
" NOTICE TO PROCEED "

Gentlemen:

The City of Cambridge is pleased to give you and your organization this formal Notice To Proceed with the construction of the Clarendon Avenue Park Playground, its location encompassed at the corner of 2511 and 2515 Mass. Avenue and 9-21 Clarendon Ave. This work shall be executed in adherence to the Owner/Contractor's specifications, as provided by the City to construct the said park, and completed to the satisfaction of the commissioner of Public Works or his designate.

I call your attention to item 112 (listed as "Accident Prevention" on page D-1-6 of the Owner/Contractor Agreement) as it is of optimum importance to this particular location.

Please note that all business with regards to payment and/or operations will be transacted at the Public Works Office, 147 Hampshire Street, Cambridge.

Thanking you in anticipation of a fully executed project,

Very truly yours,

Conrad C. Fagone, Commissioner

CCF:s

cc: Richard C. Rossi, Purch. Agent
Arthur Libitz, City Auditor
Paul Healy, City Clerk ✓
David Vickery, Asst. City Mgr.
Vita Trainor, Aff. Action Officer
Peter Hahn, Comm. Dev. Dept.
Gaston Pantin, P.W.D.
Paul Feloney, P.W.D.
Lih Kuo, Moriece & Gary, Inc.



RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
AUG 30 5 00 PM '79
CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
147 HAMPSHIRE ST. CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Conrad C. Fagone

Commissioner

August 27, 1979

N. Sacca & Sons, Inc.
P.O. Box 445
Arlington, Mass. 02176

Attention: Mr. Nicholas Sacca

Reference: CONSTRUCTION OF CLARENDON AVENUE
" NOTICE TO PROCEED "

Gentlemen:

The City of Cambridge is pleased to give you and your organization this formal Notice To Proceed with the construction of the Clarendon Avenue Park Playground, its location encompassed at the corner of 2511 and 2515 Mass. Avenue and 9-21 Clarendon Ave. This work shall be executed in adherence to the Owner/Contractor's specifications, as provided by the City to construct the said park, and completed to the satisfaction of the commissioner of Public Works or his designate.

I call your attention to item 112 (listed as "Accident Prevention" on page D-1-6 of the Owner/Contractor Agreement) as it is of optimum importance to this particular location.

Please note that all business with regards to payment and/or operations will be transacted at the Public Works Office, 147 Hampshire Street, Cambridge.

Thanking you in anticipation of a fully executed project,

Very truly yours,

Conrad C. Fagone, Commissioner

CCF:s

cc: Richard C. Rossi, Purch. Agent
Arthur Libitz, City Auditor
Paul Healy, City Clerk ✓
David Vickery, Asst. City Mgr.
Vita Trainor, Aff. Action Officer
Peter Hahn, Comm. Dev. Dept.
Gaston Pantin, P.W.D.
Paul Feloney, P.W.D.
Lih Kuo, Moriece & Gary, Inc.

S-436

8/30/79

Copies sent to
City Manager
Recreation Dept
File in London